



## St Elizabeth's Bungalows

<b>Name of Bungalow</b>	<b>What's the reason for the name?</b>
<b>Hood House</b>	This bungalow was named after Sir Harold Hood, a key supporter in the early days and throughout the appeal to build the bungalows.
<b>Vincent House</b>	Vincent is named after Mr Robert Vincent, a major supporter and someone who encouraged the appeal.
<b>Emilie Schneider Nursing Unit</b>	Sister Emilie (1820-1859) was a Daughter of the Cross in Germany, and made her hospital the most esteemed in Dusseldorf.
<b>Corium Villa</b>	This bungalow was funded by the Worshipful Company of Leather sellers – 'corium' is Latin for leather.
<b>Villa Maria</b>	This name was given after our Appeal President, Lady Mary Westenholz
<b>Jeanne Haze House</b>	This bungalow was named after the Founder of the Daughters of the Cross, Mere Marie Thérèse, born Jeanne Haze.
<b>Lewis House</b>	This bungalow was named after a former resident Lorna Lewis, whose family funded early improvements to the Adult Home.
<b>Vaughan House</b>	The bungalow was named after Cardinal Vaughan, who asked the Daughters of the Cross to set up St Elizabeth's in 1903.
<b>Hume House</b>	The bungalow was named after Cardinal Basil Hume, Patron of the appeal and a longstanding friend of St Elizabeth's.



<b>Elena House</b>	This bungalow was named after Sister Elena Pettenuzzo OBE, who, as Sister Superior, launched the appeal in 1988.
<b>St Gabriel's</b>	This bungalow was named after one of the houses of the Daughters of the Cross in Ireland, which was sold and some of the proceeds were used to fund the building of this bungalow.
<b>Kelly House</b>	This bungalow was named after Sister Mary Kelly, Sister Provincial and a constant supporter for the final bungalows.
<b>Kearney House</b>	This bungalow was named after Father John Kearney, former Chaplain and big supporter of St Elizabeth's.
<b>Nichole House</b>	Our Respite bungalow is named after former resident Nichole Wilson. Her family pledged a large donation in order to build the facility.